
NORTH KINGSTOWN SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
RFP 2022-03 – SCHOOL BASED MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ADDENDUM #2 – RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

Which vendors are currently providing the services requested in the RFP by discipline? None
a. What rates are you paying each vendor by discipline? NA
b. Have your current vendors been able to meet all of your existing service needs? If not,
which of your needs are not being met? NA

Is there a budget available for this project? No
a. If so, what is that budget?  NA

How many students have been identified as needing services by discipline? Please refer toRFP

Are vendors required to bill Medicaid directly for any services rendered? No
a. Will all monthly invoices be paid to the selected vendor directly from the District? Yes

Would the district consider a mutual indemnification clause in any resulting contract? TBD

Once the bid is awarded, who will be the primary Point of Contact? See RFP
a. who will be the primary Point of Contact? See RFP
b. What is their contact information? See RFP

Will the District consider any redlines/deviations to the contract terms during the negotiation
phase? TBD

Will the District provide laptops and all necessary supplies to perform the scope of work or will
the vendor be responsible for providing these to staff? Vendor is responsible

What are the tie-breaking criteria proposals with identical scores based on the evaluation
criteria. Please refer to rubric in the RFP

What is the process for contract renewal? TBD

How does the District identify and refer students in need of services? Please refer to RFP

Are these students currently in special education settings? Yes and no.

Page 7 reads: Describe what assessment instruments will be utilized during this process and
how long for a completed assessment. Is the District asking only for the time it takes to conduct
an assessment or time plus  review, evaluation, etc.? Please refer to RFP.  These assessments
are part of the program not referral for special education.


